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Fred Podesta, Director, Finance and Administrative Services

Ed Murray, Mayor


May 4, 2016
TO:


All Bidders
FROM:

Presley Palmer



City of Seattle Purchasing and Contracting



Phone 206-233-7158; Fax 206-233-5155



presley.palmer@seattle.gov
SUBJECT:

Notice of Intent to Award Contract

REFERENCE:
Invitation to Bid (ITB) SCL-1328, Sandblasting and Painting the Boundary Stator Platform
The City has completed evaluation of the above referenced ITB.  The City intends to award a single contract to the following responsive and responsible, lowest cost bidder for providing Sandblasting and Painting the Boundary Stator Platform as detailed is ITB_SCL_1328:
Coatings Unlimited Inc.
For your information the scoring summary is posted at www.seattle.gov/purchasing: 
This letter does not constitute acceptance of a proposal or any agreement with the City of Seattle. No agreement will be formed until the City of Seattle executes a purchase contract.
Thank you for submission of your proposal for this requirement.  We appreciate your interest in doing business with the City of Seattle. 
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